
                                  

AGENDA
For a meeting of the

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE
to be held on

TUESDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2018
at

4.00 PM
in the

STREAM ROOM, JUBILEE LIFE CENTRE, 1-5 LONDON ROAD, 
GRANTHAM, NG31 6EY

Aidan Rave, Chief Executive    

Chairman
Councillor Graham Jeal

Councillor Kelham Cooke (Vice-
Chairman)
Councillor Nick Craft
Councillor Phil Dilks

Councillor Helen Goral
Councillor Matthew Lee
Councillor Paul Wood

Committee Support
Officer:

Jo Toomey Tel: 01476 40 61 52
E-mail: j.toomey@southkesteven.gov.uk

Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to consider 
the items of business listed below.

1  MEMBERSHIP 

The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3  DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

4  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 SEPTEMBER 2018 (Pages 3 - 7)

(Enclosure)

Exclusion of Press and Public
It is anticipated that the press and public will be excluded from the meeting during discussion 
of the following item of business because of the likelihood that information that is exempt 
under paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) 
would be disclosed to them (information relating to, or likely to reveal the identity of, an 
individual).



5  REALISING OUR HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 

(To follow)

6  ANY OTHER BUSINESS, WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASON OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT 



MINUTES
EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 
2018

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Councillor Kelham Cooke (Vice-
Chairman)
Councillor Graham Jeal (Chairman)
Councillor Dr Peter Moseley

Councillor Jacky Smith
Councillor Paul Wood

OFFICERS OTHER MEMBERS (27 September 
only)

Chief Executive (Aidan Rave)

26 September 2018
Assistant Chief Executive (Lee Sirdifield)
Human Resources Senior Officer (Neil 
Moverley)
Human Resources Senior Officer (Jane 
Jenkinson)
Community Engagement &Policy 
Development Officer (Carol Drury)
Elections and Democratic Support Officer 
(Jack Gardner)

27 September 2018 
Head of Organisation Development 
(Elaine Pepper) 
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor)

Councillor Ashley Baxter
Councillor Helen Goral
Councillor Matthew Lee
Councillor Bob Sampson 

6. MEMBERSHIP

The Committee was informed that Councillor Dr Peter Moseley was substituting for 
Councillor Helen Goral and Councillor Jacky Smith was substituting for Councillor 
Matthew Lee for this meeting only.

3

Agenda Item 4



7. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Nick Craft

8. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

No disclosures of interest were made.

9. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4 JUNE 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on the 4th June 2018 were proposed, seconded and 
agreed as a correct record. 

10. EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 20 MARCH 2018, 19 APRIL 
2018 AND 4 JUNE 2018

The exempt minutes of the meetings held on the 20th March 2018, 19th April 2018 and 
the 4th June 2018 were proposed, seconded and agreed as correct records. 

11. HEADCOUNT REPORT

The Human Resources Senior Officer spoke about the headcount report HR007 and 
how the new human resources management system allowed for this level of detailed 
reporting. He asked the Committee if they had any requests for future committee 
meetings. He explained that the headcount report listed permanent and casual staff 
separately. Members were advised that the starter and leaver count could be presented 
on a quarterly basis or on an annual basis to Committee. 

Members heard that a significant proportion of recruitment related to the Street Care 
Services team. The Committee heard that the retention rate within the report showed 
the percentage of staff who had joined the Council within the last year who have since 
left. Comparative figures of the retention rate could be gathered for future meetings. It 
was noted that the disparity in male and female starters was again due to the vacancies 
in Street Care Services as the majority of applicants were male. The Committee heard 
that a significant number of leavers came from part-time roles which were 
predominantly female. It was noted that the labour turnover rate for the Council was 
lower than the national average for local authorities.

The Human Resources Senior Officer showed Committee data on the headcount for 
staff on a directorate level and commented that Members could be provided with a 
rolling figure on a quarterly basis if the Committee wished. The People and 
Organisational Development Senior Officer then spoke about casual workers and that 
the largest employer of casual workers within the Council was Cultural Services and he 
went on to add that this data included Council employees in dual roles. 

Members asked if a more detailed report was available showing a budget breakdown for 
the time frame included in the report. One Member commented that the report already 
had a good level of detail and that he believed that there was a danger of having too 

4



much information within the report. A Member asked if the headcount could also include 
data that excluded staff under the remit of the Cabinet Member for Environment as they 
were the largest employer within the Council and that it could be useful to see if the 
turnover figures remained the same across other departments within the council. 

Action point
Future reports to include information broken down by service area 

It was felt that the report would become more useful to the Committee as more data is 
gathered. Members also felt information on whether the council was over budget or 
coming under budget would be helpful to the Committee’s scrutiny. There was an 
agreement that casual workers should be removed from turnover as it was unhelpful 
because often these roles were temporary in nature and the turnover was planned. A 
request was made about including information on vacant positions with the headcount, 
together with how long those positions remained vacant and in which departments 
these vacancies existed. A Member replied that vacancies in larger departments could 
have less impact as existing staff could be redeployed; it was therefore suggested that it 
may be useful for any reporting to include comments from business managers about the 
effect of the vacancies.

Members agreed that having no vacant positions would be impossible to achieve. 
Members agreed that presentation of a quarterly report would be best for the Committee 
with a comment being made that the low staff turnover showed the strength of the 
Council’s training scheme and staff members growth in their abilities and development 
of their careers within the Council. 

12. STAFF SURVEY UPDATE

The Human Resources Senior Officer introduced HR008 which updated Members on 
progress against the action plan arising from the 2017 staff survey. He stated that the 
survey was in its second year and the 2018 survey would show how the changes the 
Council has made would affect the results of the survey.  The committee heard that 
each member of staff would receive an email from survey solutions, which was an 
independent company that the Council was using for the second year of a two year 
contract. Officers were examining the possibility to take the survey in house in future. 
Paper copies would be used for staff who do not have a staff email and these will 
include a freepost envelope. 

The Survey would be confidential and results shared with all departments who would 
then disseminate the results back to staff. The report would be published in full with 
individual comments removed to preserve anonymity. The Committee was informed that 
any issues raised in the survey would have action taken in response. He highlighted 
that last year’s survey helped inform and lead to the development of ‘We are SK’ the 
new corporate strategy. The Committee heard that feedback had been taken from last 
year’s survey leading to the survey being made smaller and increasing the speed with 
which staff would receive the results. Members heard that each department would have 
to produce three ideas to solve any staff issues raised by staff within their department. 

5



Action point
Copies of the questions within the staff survey to be distributed to Committee 
Members.

The Chief Executive commented that he wanted to persuade staff that senior 
management was taking their concerns seriously and praised the human resources 
team and the senior management team for taking on comments raised in the last staff 
survey. He believed that now the survey was in second year staff would see that the 
management team was listening to their concerns and that this process of 
communication and feedback between staff and management would become more 
normalised. The Chief Executive added that changes in future would disrupt staff and 
their mind-set and gave the example of the recent staff relocation. 

Members asked whether the survey included relationships between members and 
officers. Members were advised that there was a question within the survey about 
leadership within the council however a comment was made that indicated a specific 
question aimed at the relationship between members and officers would be preferable. 

The Vice-Chairman, in his capacity as the Cabinet Member with responsibility for 
Human Resources stated that his preference was to continue to use a third party for the 
staff survey as that gives reassurance to staff about anonymity. He added that he 
wanted early results back to staff as quickly as possible.

Comments were made about a new package of HR policies that would be introduced to 
committee. The Vice-Chairman, in his capacity as the Cabinet  Member with 
responsibility for Human Resources stated that no new policies relating to employment 
at the Council would be implemented before they were brought to the Employment 
Committee for review.

It was proposed, seconded and agreed that the meeting would be adjourned until 
1:40pm on Thursday 27 September 2018 with the reconvened meeting taking place in 
the Witham Room, Council Offices.

The meeting adjourned at 14:58.

MEETING RECONVENED

The meeting was reconvened at 1:40pm on Thursday 27th September 2018.

The Chairman informed the Committee that agenda items 8 – 10 would be moved to 
the next meeting of the Committee.

13. GENDER PAY REPORTING – UPDATE

Item to be discussed at the next meeting of the Committee.

6



14. SICKNESS MANAGEMENT AND RETURN TO WORK

Item to be discussed at the next meeting of the Committee.

15. WORK PROGRAMME

Item to be discussed at the next meeting of the Committee.

16. ANY OTHER BUSINESS, WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASON OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT

The following item was discussed as urgent due to the need to appoint to the post of 
Strategic Director Commercial and Operations as soon as possible.

The Chairman referred to the interviews that had taken place over a four day period. 
Following the interview process Mr Gary Smith was proposed for appointment to the 
post of Strategic Director Commercial and Operations. On being put to the vote his 
appointment was unanimously carried.

Councillor Lee and Councillor Goral who had been substituted at the meeting held on 
Wednesday 26th September were in attendance and also supported the appointment of 
Mr Gary Smith.

7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2018

